MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex l NGTO N MONICA CONRAD

PARKS AND RECREATION
DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: A /{M@{y(//

Momca COE/,blteCtOt
Parks and Recreation

DATE: April 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Therapeutic Recreation Donations

Request:

Authorization to facilitate council action to accept donations from Charles E. and Mary Robbins Duncan,
Kenneth C. Nash, and Gary N. and Marianne W. Mosley totaling $200.00 for Therapeutic Recreation
program use.

Purpose of Request:

The purpose of this request is to receive the donations into a revenue account and redistribute into a Parks
expense account for the support of Therapeutic Recreation activities.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: 1103 707605 7572 75101 729
File Number: 0436-21

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad
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